

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

The Meeting will be held virtually at https://www.mdc.edu/livestream
June 15, 2021
8:00 A.M.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair Nicole Washington, Vice Chair Dr. Anay Abraham Roberto Alonso Marcell Felipe Ismare Monreal

ADMINISTRATION

Madeline Pumariega, President
Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost
Alanka Brown, President, Eduardo J. Padron Campus
Pascale Charlot, President, Kendall Campus
Anthony Cruz, President, Hialeah Campus
Beatriz Gonzalez, Wolfson Campus
Oscar Loynaz, President, Homestead Campus
Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus
Bryan Stewart, President, Medical Campus
Fermin Vazquez, Interim President, North Campus

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING – May 18, 2021

*	COL	I.	EGE	PRES	IDEN	JT'S	REPO	RT
		1 B 1		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 1 2 1 2 1	1 1 1 7		1 1

* BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS

ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 2-1 thru 2-121)

1.	ACTION A	AGENDA

- a. Approval of the 2021-2022 Financial Plan and Annual Budget 2-1
- b. Approval of the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. Financial 2-44 Statements Fiscal Years Ended 2020 and Audit Review
- c. Approval of the Conditions of Operation, Miami Dade College 2-46 Foundation, Inc.
- d. Authorization to Write-Off Student Accounts and Notes Receivable 2-50 Delinquent Accounts Older than Two Years
- e. Ratification of the Eighth Contract Between the District Board of 2-52 Trustees of Miami Dade College and the United Faculty of Miami Dade College, Local 4253 FEA, AFT, AFL-CIO
- f. Approval of the 2021-2022 Capital Improvement Program 2-101

2. NEW WORLD SCHOOL OF ARTS

a. Personnel Action Recommendations 2-114

b. Report of Contracts

2-117

CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 3-1 thru 3-149)

1.	I. ITEMS FOR RATIFICATION					
	a.	Personnel Action Recommendations	3-1			
2.	CONTRAC	TS, AGREEMENTS, & LEASES				
	a.	Authorization to Renew Contract for International Students, Scholars, and Dependents Insurance Service Provider, RFP 2020-RM1-41	3-31			
	b.	Authorization to Renew Contract for the Purchase of Ammunition for The School of Justice, North Campus, ITB 2019-RM-23	3-32			
	c.	Authorization to Renew Contractual Agreements for Collegewide Network Services, ITB 2019-RM-22	3-33			
	d.	Authorization to Purchase Computer Skill Placement (CSP) Assessments	3-34			
	e.	Authorization to Extend Agreements for Telecommunications Systems Support Services, RFP 2016-25-34	3-35			
	f.	Authorization for Contract Renewal for Flight Training Services, RFP 2021-Rm1-07	3-37			
	g.	Authorization for Contract Renewal for Flight Training Services, RFP 2021-Rm1-01	3-38			
	h.	Authorization to Engage Hanson Professional Services Inc. to Provide College-Wide Facilities Evaluation/Professional Services for Operations During the Current Covid-19 Pandemic Emergency and Preparation for any Future Similar Events	3-39			
	i.	Authorization to Renew Contract for Custodial Services for the Homestead and West Campuses, ITN 2021-RM1-05	3-40			

	J.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Service Contract for Repairs and Maintenance of Elevators and Escalators with Thyssenkrupp	3-41
	k.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification of Janitorial Item Suppliers, RFP 2019-Rm-27	3-42
	1.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Service Contract for Landscape and Grounds Maintenance Services, RFP 2019-RB-13	3-44
	m.	2021-2022 Annual Maintenance Contracts of Computer Hardware and/or Related Software Packages	3-45
	n.	Authorization to Renew Service Contract for Maintenance, Inspection, Service, and Repair of the Air-Cooled Chillers and Trane Energy Management Systems, College-Wide	3-48
	0.	Authorization to Renew the Collegewide Fire Alarm System, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Sprinklers, Access Control and CCTV Systems Service	3-49
	p.	Agreement with Johnson Controls Fire Protection Authorization to Contract with Off-Duty Uniformed Police Officers, College-Wide	3-50
	q.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Contract for Mental Health Counseling Services, RFP 2019-RM1-42	3-51
	r.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Service Contract for Waste Removal, College-Wide	3-52
	S.	Authorization for Additional Services Pursuant to Annual Contract for Custodial Services, ITN 2021-RM1-05	3-53
	t.	Authorization for Additional Services Pursuant to Annual Contract for Security Guard Services, ITN 2016-21-27	3-54
3.	GRANTS		
	a.	Authorization to accept funds from Global CoCreation Lab, Inc. to support District, The Idea Center, MIT Partnership Project (District, Proposal ID 20200133)	3-55
	b.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from The Miami Foundation, Community Grants Program, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Miami Book Fair, Speak Up Project (District, Proposal ID 20200084)	3-57

	c.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Department of Health and Human Services, Office of the Assistant Secretary of Health, funding Agency, Advancing Health Literacy to Enhance Equitable Community Responses to COVID-19. to support Homestead Campus, Department of Math and Natural Sciences, Homestead Health Literacy Project (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20200098)	3-59
	d.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Young Adult Reentry Partnership, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional Learning, Career and Technical Education, OIC-SFL Workforce Development Initiative (District, Proposal ID 20200100)	3-61
	e.	Authorization to accept funds from International Business Machines Corporation (IBM), IBM Partnership Grant Program, to support District, School of Engineering, Technology, and Design, IBM Partnership Project (District, Proposal ID 20200120)	3-63
	f.	Authorization to accept funds from the Florida College System Foundation, Fast Track Enroll Now Scholarship Grant Program, to support District, Financial Aid, Fast Track Enroll Now Scholarship Project (District, Proposal ID 20200124)	3-65
PUI	RCHASI	ING	
	a.	Authorization to Purchase Materials and Supplies from Amazon Capital Service, Inc.	3-67
	b.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalified Listing of Events Ticketing and Management Service Providers, RFP 2019-RM1-18	3-68
	c.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing for Video, Lighting and Audio Services for College Commencement, RFP 2018- Rm1-16	3-69
	d.	Authorization to Purchase Computers and Other Technology Related Items	3-71
	e.	Authorization to Procure Utility Services, College-Wide	3-72
	f.	Authorization to Purchase Specialized Air Filters and Related Accessories from Tri-Dim Filter Corporation, on an As-Needed Basis, College-Wide	3-73

4.

g.	Authorization to Purchase Online Testing, Assessments, and Accuplacer Exams for Students for Fy-2021-22	3-74
h.	Authorization to Purchase Computers and Other Technology Related Items	3-76
i.	Authorization for Advertising Expenditures	3-77
j.	Authorization to Purchase Science Lab Materials and Supplies	3-78
k.	Authorization to Procure Legal Services, College-Wide	3-79
1.	Authorization to Purchase Medical Equipment, Science Lab Materials and Supplies	3-80
m.	Authorization to Purchase Office Supplies, College-Wide	3-81
n.	Authorization to Purchase Photography and Technology-Related Materials and Supplies	3-83
0.	Authorization to Purchase Postage	3-84
p.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing of Grant Evaluators, RFP 2017-RM1-08 and Approve Additional Prequalified Proposers for Reissued Solicitation, RFP 2017-RM1-08c	3-85
q.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing of Grant Writing Services Firms, 2020-RM1-02 and Approve Additional Prequalified Proposers for Reissued Solicitation, RFP-2019-RM1-38a	3-88
r.	Authorization to Renew Prequalification of Suppliers for Printing and Distribution Services, CEPD Course Catalogs, RFP 2019-GN-09	3-90
s.	Authorization to Procure Library Books, Periodicals, and Other Materials on the Open Market	3-91
t.	Authorization to Procure Books, Printed and Electronic Format, on the Open Market	3-92
u.	Authorization to Purchase Supplies for Computers and Information Technology	3-93
v.	Authorization to Prequalify the Listing of Providers of Toner Cartridges for Printers, Copiers and Facsimiles, RFP 2020-RM1-26	3-95
W.	Authorization to Purchase Xerographic Copy Paper on the Open Market	3-96

	х.	Authorization to Procure the Services of Collection Agencies	3-97
	y.	Authorization for Advertising Expenditures for The School of Continuing Education and Professional Development (SCE&PD)	3-98
	z.	Authorization to Purchase Food and Supplies for The Miami Culinary Institute	3-99
	aa.	Authorization to Procure Printing Services on the Open Market	3-100
	bb.	Report of Bid Awards and Purchase Orders Approved by College Provost / President as per College Policy VI-2	3-101
5.	Capital Out	ilay	
	a.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Facilities Condition Assessment Services, RFQ 2019-Rb-31	3-108
	b.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Program Management Services for Capital Construction Projects, RFQ 2019-RB-29	3-109
	c.	Authorization for Prequalification of Firms to Provide Building Commissioning Services for Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-16	3-110
	d.	Authorization to Renew Prequalification of Debris Monitoring and Removal Services Firms for Natural Disaster Recovery Efforts, RFP 2018-RB-09-B and RFP 2018-RB-10	3-111
	e.	Authorization for the Purchase, Repair, and Installation of Door Openings College-Wide	3-115
	f.	Authorization to Purchase Office Furniture, Computer Lab Furniture, Classroom Furniture, Common Areas, Site Furniture, and other Furniture College-Wide	3-116
	g.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalified Listing of Service Providers for the Upgrade of Existing College Lighting Fixtures to Led Lighting Technology, ITN 2020-RB-42	3-117
	h.	Authorization for Prequalification of Construction Management Firms for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-14	3-118
	i.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors for Commercial Painting Services, RFQ 2020-RB-12	3-121

j.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors for Installation and Repairs of Electronic Access, IP Cameras, and Alarm Systems, RFQ 2020-RB-07	3-123
k.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors to Provide Electrical Services, RFQ 2020-RB-09	3-124
1.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors to Provide Commercial Roofing Installation and Repair Services, RFQ 2020-RB- 10	3-126
m.	Authorization for Prequalification of Engineering Firms for Minor Capital Projects College-Wide, RFQ 2020-RB-15	3-128
n.	Authorization for Prequalification of General Contractors to Provide Services for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-17	3-130
0.	Authorization to Award Contracts with Contractors to Provide Plumbing and Related Trade Services. RFQ 2021-RB-17	3-133
p.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contract to Contractor to Provide Asphalt and Concrete Repairs, 2020-RB-11	3-134
q.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts to Professional Service Firms to Provide Recovery, Remediation and Restoration Services, RFQ 2021-RB-18	3-135
r.	Authorization for Prequalification of Architectural Firms for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-13	3-137
S.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Environmental, Geotechnical, and Materials Testing Services, RFQ-2021-RB-13	3-140
t.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Geotechnical Services, RFQ-2021-RB-14	3-142
u.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts to Mechanical Contractors for Miscellaneous Maintenance and Repairs of Mechanical Equipment and Related Trade Services, RFQ 2021-RB-15	3-144
v.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Plan Review and Building Inspection Services, RFQ 2021-RB-16	3-146
w.	Authorization to Purchase New Security Systems and/or the Upgrade and Retrofit of Existing Security/Fire Safety Systems, College-Wide	3-147

х.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Program Control Services for
	Capital Construction Projects, RFP 2019-RB-37

3-149

REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 4-1 thru 4-34)

a.	Report of Contracts	4-1
b.	Report of Various Leaves	4-25
c.	Grants Production Report	4-33
d.	Payment Reports Dashboards	4-34

ADJOURNMENT